

Committee of a Whole
September 11, 2017

Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm.

Attending: Mollie Wilkins, John Raymond, Broc Resser, and Karl Wilkins.

Absent: Josh Endsley, Mike Dougherty and Bill Andrews.

Admin: Discussed computer for Village Office.

Discussion on the need to fill the Treasures position.

Discussed phone service for the Community Center.

Parks and Rec: Discussed concession stand and the need for the concession stand to be replaced.

Water: Discussed repair needed for the water tower.

Discussed a complaint about a water bill.

Building, Streets and Grounds: Discussed an additional fee of \$25 for brush grinding.

Discussed needing a stump ground at 193 Maple Street for \$150 by Hickory Ridge Tree Service, stump is on Beech Street side of property.

Discussed new tires for the red work truck at \$714.64 for Kelly tires.

Discussed quote for guardrail from Nashville Construction at a cost of \$9535. Building, Streets and Grounds recommends we use Nashville Construction to replace the guardrail. The road in front of the guardrail was also discussed and further evaluation is needed.

Discussed the Bridge inspection and the need to start with the repairs.

Public Input: Tim McKay is requesting the council to look at putting in 3 new Stop Sign locations.

Beech and State 2 signs to make this a 3 way stop

Beech and Warren 2 signs to make this a 4 way stop

Cherry and Warren change the signs from Yield to Stop.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:51 pm

